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Vendor 

Question #
Vendor

[INSERT METHOD OF 

PROCUREMENT] Section
Page # Question Assigned DCF Response Assigned to: Status

1 Interim Health Care Section 1. Introduction Page 4 Can you please tell me what are you looking for? Yes

APS is seeking a provider agency to provide community care to 

permanently disabled adults. The CCDA Program requires Case 

Management Services be provided to all eligible permanently disabled 

adults 18 years through 59 years of age who are in need of supportive 

services to maintain reasonably independent lives in the community. The 

CCDA Program is designed to prevent unnecessary institutionalization of 

disabled adults through the provision of Case Management Services to 

coordinate such community-based services as Homemaker Services, 

Personal Care Services, Home Delivered Meals, Consumable Medical 

Supplies, and Nursing Services.

Natasha Grant Answered

2 THCSI
Section 4. TAB 3 Executive 

Overview
Page 13

Since we do not do home delivery meal. We only can covered nursing care and 

personal care
Yes This solicitation will allow for subcontracting Natasha Grant Answered

3 Interim Health Care

Section 1. Introduction

Page 4
Do I have to be Medicare certified to be paid?  Or will this be paid by the state just 

like they are paying for the vaccination sites?
Yes

Please see section 1.1.4 of the RFP.
Natasha Grant Answered

4 JDL Inc. 

Section 1. Intoduction 

 & Term of the

Agreement

Page 4 

Will the ask amount budgeted for be the same amount renewed each year over the 

5-year period or will it be the large lump sum over 5 years total ?  

So, if we request $75,000 for services is this renewable each year or is this dived 

over the 5-year period 

Yes
Please see section 1.1.3 and 1.2 of the RFP.

Natasha Grant Answered

5 JDL Inc. 
Appendix IX: Standard

Contract Part 2
Page 54

If the client population increase, would that warrant a request for increased funding 

? 

Same for if a patient is no longer able to be served ?

Yes Please see section B-6 Client Determination and B-8.3 Natasha Grant Answered

6 JDL Inc. Section 1. Introduction Page 4 
Will all patients be housed in their private homes?  

Or do they also reside with family member?
Yes Please see section 1.1 and 1.1.2 of the RFP Natasha Grant Answered


